The Jackson Parish Police Jury met in regular session on Monday, July 13, 2020 at 5:30 PM in the Dr. Charles H. Garrett Community Center, 182 Industrial Drive, Jonesboro, Louisiana. Members Present: Mr. Todd Culpepper, Ms. Amy Magee, Mr. John McCarty, Ms. Regina Rowe, and Mr. Lynn Treadway. Absent: Mr. Lewis Chatham and Ms. Tarneshala Cowans.

The President, Ms. Amy Magee, called the meeting to order. Mr. McCarty gave the invocation and Ms. Rowe led in the recitation of the Pledge of Allegiance.

The President opened the floor for Public Comments.

Mr. Walter May addressed the Jury and announced his campaign for district judge.

With the completion of public comments, the President moved to the approval of minutes. Motion Ms. Rowe, seconded Mr. Culpepper to adopt the minutes of the June 8<sup>th</sup>, June 18<sup>th</sup>, and July 6<sup>th</sup> Jury Meetings, monthly purchase orders, and the payment of all bills. Motion carried.

The President moved to Committee Reports.

Motion Mr. Treadway, seconded Mr. McCarty to adopt the following minutes from the June 29<sup>th</sup> Finance Committee meeting. Motion carried.

## Finance Committee June 29, 2020

The Finance Committee met Monday, June 29, 2020 at 12:00 PM in the Police Jury Meeting Room of the Jackson Parish Courthouse, 500 E. Court Street, Room 301, Jonesboro, Louisiana. Members present: Mr. Todd Culpepper, Mr. John McCarty, and Ms. Tarneshala Cowans. Absent: none.

The meeting was called to order by the Chair, Mr. Culpepper. Mr. McCarty gave the invocation and Ms. Cowans led in the recitation of the Pledge of Allegiance.

*There were no public comments.* 

The Chair invited the Secretary-Treasurer to present the month-to-date purchase orders and financial statements. The Secretary-Treasurer reviewed the Master Fund trial balance and discussed the restricted fund balances explaining that \$4.3 million of the total \$10.0 million balance is restricted from spending by the Police Jury. The Committee reviewed the Revenue and Expenditure report and the budget report for current vs. actual.

The Committee reviewed the financial summary of the Sales & Use Tax, 2015 Road Certificates of Debt, and Current Year Road Program funds. The Secretary-Treasurer discussed how the funds work together through transfers and the funding sources and needs for long-term planning.

Motion Ms. Cowans, seconded Mr. McCarty to adjourn. Motion carried.

Motion Mr. Treadway, seconded Ms. Rowe to adopt the following minutes from the June 16<sup>th</sup> Operations Committee meeting. Motion carried.

## **Operations Committee**

The Operations Committee met Thursday, June 18, 2020 at 3:00 PM in the Police Jury Meeting Room of the Jackson Parish Courthouse, 500 E. Court Street, Room 301, Jonesboro, Louisiana. Members present: Mr. Lewis Chatham, Ms. Amy Magee and Mr. Lynn Treadway. Absent: none. Also in attendance: Mr. Jody Stuckey, Road Superintendent; Mr. Robin Sessions, Solid Waste Superintendent, and Mr. Darrell Avery, Assistant D.A.

The meeting was called to order by the Chair, Ms. Magee. Mr. Treadway gave the invocation and Mr. Chatham led in the recitation of the Pledge of Allegiance.

There being no public comments, the Chair moved on to agenda items.

The Committee discussed the need for defining a public use road. Mr. Avery stated that the Attorney General had ruled that it is not possible to define what a public use road is and advised the Committee to use their Revocation of Public Road policy to remove roads. The Committee reviewed the policy and determined that they need to provide guidance to the Parish Engineer in order for him to compile a list of roads to be reviewed for removal.

Motion Mr. Treadway, seconded Mr. Chatham to recommend the Jury authorize the Parish Engineer to compile a list of roads in the Parish Road System that:

- Have been requested for removal by a property owner
- Have one landowner on all 3 sides
- Have road maintenance extending beyond the property line (re-assess maintenance line)

Motion carried.

The Chair invited Mr. Stuckey to discuss issues with drainage work performed in the right-of-way when the property owner(s) does not want it. The Committee reviewed Revised Statute 48:483 which gives the Jury authority to cut ditches and canals where necessary to drain public roads.

Motion Mr. Chatham, seconded Mr. Treadway to recommend the Jury amend the Culvert Policy to give authority to the drainage crew to replace any existing culverts as needed for proper drainage of the Parish Road System and to make the property owner responsible for the purchase of new culverts, per the culvert permit, to be installed and maintained by the Road Department. Motion carried.

The Committee reviewed the status of Sugar Creek Road. Mr. Stuckey confirmed that the barricades were up for the closed portion of the road. The Committee and Mr. Avery reviewed the portion of the road to be removed and discussed notices to be sent to the affected property owners.

The Committee reviewed the letter of request from the Village of Quitman.

Motion Mr. Chatham, seconded Mr. Treadway to have the Road Superintendent prepare a cost estimate for the request and to reply to the Village of Quitman that if they purchase the materials or use the annual appropriation funds, the Road Department can perform the work. Motion carried.

The Committee reviewed the revenues vs. expenses for the Solid Waste Recycle Program for plastic, aluminum, and cardboard/paper. Mr. Sessions detailed the cost of the program over a three-year period. Motion Mr. Treadway, seconded Mr. Chatham to recommend the Jury authorize the closure of the plastic, aluminum, and cardboard/paper recycle programs as of August 30th, notify the public and businesses, and offer one additional weekly pickup as-needed to current participants as a good faith offer for participating in the volunteer recycle program over the years. Motion carried.

Motion Mr. Chatham, seconded Mr. Treadway to adjourn. Motion carried.

Motion Mr. Treadway, seconded Ms. Rowe to authorize the Road Superintendent and Parish Engineer to review the parish road system and present a report of roads for Jury consideration. Motion carried.

Motion Ms. Rowe, seconded Mr. Treadway to adopt the amended culvert policy. Motion carried.

The Jury discussed the recommendation to suspend the plastic, aluminum, and paper/cardboard recycle program. Motion Mr. Culpepper, seconded Mr. McCarty to authorize the Solid Waste Department to send notices to the recycle customers that the program would end effective August 31, 2020. Motion carried with Ms. Rowe requesting the notice include a statement that the Jury may try to bring the program back in the future.

Motion Mr. Culpepper, seconded Ms. Rowe to adopt the following minutes from the June 12<sup>th</sup> Policy & Personnel Committee meeting. Motion carried.

## Policy & Personnel Committee June 12. 2020

The Policy & Personnel Committee met Friday, June 12, 2020 at 12:00 PM in the Police Jury Meeting Room of the Jackson Parish Courthouse, 500 E. Court Street, Room 301, Jonesboro, Louisiana. Members present: Ms. Tarneshala Cowans and Ms. Regina Rowe. Absent: Mr. Lewis Chatham. Also in attendance: Ms. Amy Magee.

The meeting was called to order by the Chair, Ms. Cowans. Ms. Rowe gave the invocation and Ms. Cowans led in the recitation of the Pledge of Allegiance.

The Chair opened the floor for public comments.

Ms. Amy Magee notified the Committee that the Operations Committee would be hearing recommendations from the Road Department at their upcoming meeting for a policy on drainage work. She requested that the Policy & Personnel Committee meet after that meeting to review the recommendation.

Motion Ms. Rowe, seconded Ms. Cowans to amend the agenda to include discussion of employee retirement. Motion carried unanimously.

The Chair invited the Secretary-Treasurer and Road Department Superintendent to discuss the available vacancies in the Road Department. The Committee discussed seniority, experience, and training of employees and determined that experience and training carried more merit than seniority. No action was taken.

The Chair invited the Secretary-Treasurer to discuss the policies for employee retirement and disability. No action was taken.

Motion Ms. Rowe, seconded Ms. Cowans to adjourn. Motion carried.

Motion Ms. Rowe, seconded Mr. Treadway to adopt the following minutes from the June 16<sup>th</sup> Project Committee Meeting. Motion carried.

Project Committee
June 16, 2020

The Project Committee met Tuesday, June 16, 2020 at 12:00 PM in the Police Jury Meeting Room of the Jackson Parish Courthouse, 500 E. Court Street, Room 301, Jonesboro, Louisiana. Members present: Mr.

Todd Culpepper, Ms. Amy Magee, and Ms. Regina Rowe. Absent: none. Also present, Attorney Bill Carter, Hospital CEO John Morgan, and Parish Engineer Paul Riley.

The meeting was called to order by the Chair, Ms. Rowe. Ms. Magee gave the invocation and Mr. Culpepper led in the recitation of the Pledge of Allegiance.

There were no public comments.

Motion Mr. Culpepper, seconded Ms. Magee to enter into Executive Session to discuss the negotiations for the hospital drainage project. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion Ms. Magee, seconded Mr. Culpepper to return to Open Session with no action being taken. Motion carried.

Motion Ms. Magee, seconded Mr. Culpepper to recommend the Jury authorize Mr. Bill Carter to make a final written offer and file an expropriation suit to obtain the drainage servitude. Motion carried.

Motion Mr. Culpepper, seconded Ms. Magee to adjourn. Motion carried.

Motion Mr. Treadway, seconded Mr. McCarty to adopt the following minutes from the June 15<sup>th</sup> Economic Development Committee meeting. Motion carried.

## Economic Development Committee June 15, 2020

The Economic Development Committee met Monday, June 15, 2020 at 12:00 PM in the Police Jury Meeting Room of the Jackson Parish Courthouse, 500 E. Court Street, Room 301, Jonesboro, Louisiana. Members present: Mr. John McCarty, Ms. Regina Rowe, and Mr. Lynn Treadway. Absent: none. Also present: Ms. Christine Rambo from the North Louisiana Economic Partnership, Mr. Thurston Allen from Jonesboro State Bank, Mr. Rex Johnson from Hodge Bank, and Mr. Mitch Spillers from People's Bank.

The meeting was called to order by the Chair, Mr. Treadway. Mr. McCarty gave the invocation and Ms. Rowe led in the recitation of the Pledge of Allegiance.

There were no public comments.

The Chair thanked the representatives from Jonesboro State Bank, Hodge Bank, and People's Bank for attending the meeting. He discussed the current state of the property on Industrial Drive that has had improvements made to become certified. He asked the representatives from the banks to assist the Town of Jonesboro financially to relocate the oxidation pond outfall in order for the property to be certified.

Ms. Rambo gave a presentation on how the area can prepare for economic development and gave details on the site certification process. She explained the memorandum of understanding between the property owner and the state of Louisiana.

Mr. Thurston Allen asked about improvements to private land and investment return.

Ms. Rowe left the meeting.

The Committee discussed a follow-up meeting with all interested parties including the Mayor of Jonesboro.

Motion Mr. McCarty, seconded Mr. Treadway to adjourn. Motion carried.

The President called for monthly management reports.

Mr. Jody Stucky, Road Department Superintendent, gave the June 2020 Road report noting that \$4,523.20 had been spent on emergency call-outs/off-schedule work. He stated that the asphalt work would begin in July and discussed the parish bush-hog schedule.

Motion Mr. Culpepper, seconded Mr. Treadway to accept the June 2020 emergency/off-schedule reports. Motion carried.

Mr. Robin Sessions, Solid Waste Department Superintendent, gave the June 2020 Solid Waste report and discussed the tonnage hauled to Union Parish.

The President gave an updated for OEP and discussed the state-wide mask mandate.

Mr. Robert "Bubba" Anderson, Maintenance Supervisor presented the June 2020 Maintenance Report and updated the Jury on completed and upcoming project.

Ms. Gina Thomas, Secretary-Treasurer, presented the June 2020 Financial Report highlighting the actual vs. budget comparisons for all funds. She discussed the budget amendments and fund balances.

The President moved on to Other Business.

Mr. Paul Riley, Parish Engineer with the Riley Co. gave the June 2020 Engineering report.

Motion Mr. Culpepper, seconded Mr. McCarty to award the 2020 Road Program I to Amethyst Construction Inc. for \$789,470.00. Motion carried.

Motion Mr. McCarty, seconded Mr. Culpepper to award the 2020 Road Program II to Dreher Contracting, LLC for \$438,265.00. Motion carried.

Motion Mr. Culpepper, seconded Ms. Rowe to promote Jack Williams from Operator I-Level I to Operator II-Level I with the pay increase contingent upon successful completion of SOCL exam. Motion carried.

Motion Ms. Rowe, seconded Mr. Treadway to hire Mathew Connor, Paul Aldy, Jeremy Davis, and Ju'Won Jack as General Laborer - Level I's in the Road Department contingent upon pre-employment screenings and successful completion of probationary period. Motion carried.

The Jury discussed the hiring for an Operator I in the Road Department. Mr. Stuckey explained that his candidate had to decline the position due to their personal business. The Jury took no action on the proposed hiring.

The Jury took no action on a provision for time off without pay.

Motion Ms. Rowe, seconded Mr. Treadway to adopt the Jackson Parish Hazard Mitigation Plan. Motion carried.

Motion Mr. Culpepper, seconded Ms. Rowe to appoint the following parish board members:

• Re-appoint Ms. Lisa Nunn to the Library Board for a 5-year term effective 1/1/2020 – 12/31/2024. Motion carried.

The President opened the floor for announcements and notifications.

The Secretary-Treasurer made the following announcement:

The Jackson Parish Police Jury will meet on Monday, August 10, 2020 at 5:30 PM at the Dr. Charles H. Garrett Community Center, 182 Industrial Drive, Jonesboro, LA 71251 to levy the 2020 tax millage rates.

The President announced that the Business Session meetings would continue to be held at the Community Center to allow for social distancing.

The President opened the floor to Juror Comments.

The President called for the adjournment of the meeting.

Motion Ms. Rowe, seconded Mr. Culpepper to adjourn. Motion carried.